Kochis, Jon Patrick

From: David Chenault <davidc@fmchealth.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Kochis, Jon Patrick

Subject: FW: Rumpke Spill Details Per Your Request
Attachments: IMG_0563.JPG; IMG_0579.JPG

Jon, FYI. General email address ('ema@fairfieldema.com') would not accept the email. DKC

From: David Chenault

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Darrin M. Flick <darrin.flick@fmchealth.org>; Steve Anderson <Stevea@fmchealth.org>; Pam Starlin
<pams@fmchealth.org>; Chad Cupp <chadc@fmchealth.org>

Cc: 'Art Matthies' <Art.Matthies@rumpke.com>; 'Charles Garten' <charles.garten@rumpke.com>; ‘Witham, Curtis'
<cwitham@ci.lancaster.oh.us>; 'ema@fairfieldema.com' <ema@fairfieldema.com>

Subject: FW: Rumpke Spill Details Per Your Request

All, please see below the details of yesterday’s hydraulic fluid spill which occurred from a ruptured line on a Rumpke
waste collection truck. The spill occurred on the asphalt just outside of the waste compactor inclined holding area. A
storm drain is located in this area which routes runoff to the adjacent stream.

| became aware of this spill about 2:45 PM when Steve Anderson called me about the clean-up activity he observed. |
arrived about 2:50 PM and determined Rumpke staff and their clean-up contractor had been remediating the spill area
for a while. Visual inspection of the storm drain catch basin indicated very little liquid present with only a slight sheen
on the water. The asphalt had had oil dry spread over the spill area and was being swept clean. The spent oil dry was
bagged by Rumpke for disposal at one of their landfills. The vacuum truck removed liquids/siudge/rocks from the catch
basin. During power washing all liquids were routed to the basin and removed by the vacuum truck before they could
flow to the drain pipe. It did not appear any of the hydraulic fluid traveled down the inclined compactor holding

area.

Overall, Rumpke responded to their spill promptly and properly. They were very professional and inquired multiple
times if we were satisfied with the clean-up activities. They contacted Ohio EPA regarding the spill even though it was
not necessary since it was a small release. The city Pretreatment Coordinator stopped by to observe the clean-up and
was satisfied. | did inform Rumpke in the future if there were another spill or other issue to go beyond trying to contact
a single individual at FMC. | informed them to contact myself and/or Plant Engineering staff or another responsible FMC
department to ensure FMC is aware of their actions. | will file an Event Report to document this incident and subsequent
remediation actions. | have copied the city’s Pretreatment Coordinator and the County EMA as a FYI. Attached are
several photos for reference. If questions give me a call. DKC

From: Art Matthies [mailto:Art.Matthies@rumpke.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 8:31 AM

To: David Chenault <davidc@fmchealth.org>

Subject: FW: Rumpke Spill Details Per Your Request

From: Art Matthies
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 5:21 PM



To: 'davidc@fnchealth.org' <davidc@fnchealth.org>

Cc: Randy Broadright <randall.broadright@rumpke.com>; Mark O'Brien <Mark.Obrien@rumpke.com>; Scott M. Jordan
<scott.jordan@rumpke.com>; Charles Garten <charles.garten@rumpke.com>; David Murphy
<david.murphy@rumpke.com>

Subject: Rumpke Spill Details Per Your Request

Mr. Chenault:

Per your request, | am sending this email detailing the steps Rumpke took to remediate the spill of 10 gallons of
hydraulic oil (approximately 2 gallons of which went down a drain) at Fairfield Medical (401 N. Ewing, Lancaster OH) at
1:25PM on 4-3-18.

1) Driver immediately deployed a spill kit to contain rest of spill in the rain.

2) Regional Safety Manager contacted Rodney Hardin / Fairfield Medical on both his landline and cell phone in
order to inform the client of the spill. No answer, so messages were left.

3) Hauling manager arrived within 45 mins to drop oil dry on to the concrete.

4) Regional Safety Manager contacted A&B Sanitation to pump the drain within 10 mins of the report.

5) Regional Safety Manager contacted EPA to report the spill within 20 mins of the report.

6) A&B Sanitation arrived to pump the drain within 50 mins of being dispatched.

7) Hauling manager stayed until after the drain was pumped to clean oil dry from the concrete, remove it from
the scene, and dispose of properly.

8) A&B Sanitation power washed the concrete where the spill occurred.

Per our conversation, you mentioned that the EMA had been contacted by a passerby. You mentioned that you'd be
calling them and sending an email to let them know that Rumpke had proactively taken care of the spill remediation to
your satisfaction and contacted the EPA. As discussed on the phone, it would be greatly appreciated if you copied me
on that email as well.

Thank you for being a valued Rumpke customer. We appreciate your business immensely.
If you have any other questions, please feel free to contact me.

Have a good evening,

Art Matthies

Rumpke Consolidated Companies
Regional Safety Manager
614-421-0091 EXT. 7592
614-400-5563 cell
art.matthies@rumpke.com

Fairfield Medical Center

"Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review; use; disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message."
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